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TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
&l
FROM: Dr. Radenka Maric  (Aadonka, ehane
RE: Naming Recommendation for the Michael J. Galchus* 66 BA, '71 MBA and

Barbara E. Myers PhD Locker Room

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes naming a locker room in the Bailey Student-Athlete
Success Center located on the UConn Storrs campus as the “Michael J. Galchus ‘66 BA, 71
MBA and Barbara E. Myers PhD Locker Room.”

BACKGROUND:

The Bailey Student Athlete Success Center is expected to be a state-of-the-art student-
athlete performance and academic support center on the Storrs campus. The proposed
locker room is expected to be located on the first floor in the Field Hockey, Tennis, Coaches,
and Team Support Suite of the Center. The locker room will total approximately 1323
square feet.

Mr. Galchus is now retired, but worked at Pratt & Whitney and Oracle Technology
Corporation. He received his bachelor’s degree in political science from the College of
Liberal Arts and Sciences and his MBA from the School of Business in 1966 and 1971,
respectively. Dr. Barbara Myers is also retired and worked at Metlife. Mr. Galchus made his
first gift to support UConn in 1979.

Mr. Galchus’ and Dr. Myers’ pledge is consistent with the University’s Named Gift Guidelines.

On April 9, 2025, the Institutional Advancement Committee recommended approval to the
full Board.

352 MANSFIELD ROAD, UNIT 1048
STORRS, CT 06269-1048
PHONE 860.486.2337
FAXx 860.486.2627
www.uconn.edu
An Equal Opportunity Employer


http://www.uconn.edu/

